

Editing Abbreviations and Symbols

Below you would find abbreviations and symbols that I would use to indicate your errors. As most of my grading is done via MS Word comments, be sure to familiarize yourself with what the abbreviations mean.

Abbrev.	Meaning	Incorrect	Correct
Grammar/ Vocabulary Errors			
P	Punctuation	I live work, and go to school in Raleigh.	I live, work, and go to school in Raleigh.
Cap	Capitalization Needed	The dodgers play in Los Angeles.	The Dodgers play in Los Angeles.
VT	Verb Tense	I never work as a waiter until I got a job there.	I never worked as a waiter until I got a job there.
SV	Subject-verb Agreement	The word "fat" an insult in English.	The word "fat is an insult in English.
#	Space Needed	Goingto class is awesome	Going to class is awesome.
SP	Spelling	The maneger is the man standing over there.	The manager is the man standing over there.
PL	Plural	Car on the road are struggling due to the snow.	Cars on the road are struggling due to the snow.
Unnecessary	Unnecessary Word	The student she studies all the time.	The student studies all the time.
WF	Wrong Form	Her voice is delighted.	Her voice is delightful
WW	Wrong Word	The food is delicious. Besides, the restaurant is always crowded.	The food is delicious. Therefore, the restaurant is always crowded.
Sentence Errors			
RO	Run-on	Lily is hardworking she is the employee of the month.	Lily is hardworking, so she is the employee of the month.
CS	Comma Splice	Lily is hardworking, she is the employee of the month	Same as above
Frag.	Fragments	She was selected. Because she set a good example.	She was selected because she set a good example.
Awk.	Awkward	The house of my sister is situated Newcastle.	My sister's house is situated in Newcastle.
Rep.	Repetitive	When you repeat the same word or phrases three times. When you repeat the same idea or concept twice	Take out repetitive material and revise accordingly.
???	Confusing Passage.	Ideas are not clear to the reader.	Clarify idea and revise accordingly.

Commented [EG1]: P

Commented [EG2]: Cap

Commented [EG3]: VT

Commented [EG4]: SV

Commented [EG5]: #

Commented [EG6]: SP

Commented [EG7]: PL

Commented [EG8]: WF

Commented [EG9]: WW

Commented [EG10]: RO

Commented [EG11]: CS

Commented [EG12]: Frag

Commented [EG13]: Awk